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Suzanne Brocklehurst

From: Tim Hortons (56 Wellesley St, W) <dev@)joinmunch.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Suzanne Brocklehurst

Subject: Confirmation - Order #983360

~ Your Order Received Pickup

Hello Suzanne Brocklehurst

Thanks for choosing Tim Hortons (56 Wellesley St,
W)

We have received your order and the
order number is: 983360

Order Details

Menu ltem Special Instructions

4 x Assorted Donuts
(180 - 330 Cals
each)

+ 12 Assorted Donuts
(2100 Cals for 12)

01/11/2019 - 12:30 PM

Order Date, Time:

Thursday, January 10, 2019 --
09:11:37

We can help you with any

issue

@ Call us at:

(416) 944-3961

Send us anemail [3

Visit Us
=
Quantity Price
4 $23.56
4 $16.40



2 x Assorted Timbits
(45 - 90 Cals each)

+ 50 Assorted Timbits
(2250 Cals for 50)

1 x Original Roast (3
Cals per small cup)

1 x Dark Roast (3
Cals per small cup)

Your Address

Name: Suzanne

Brocklehurst

Address: None, Nong, None

None
Apt/ Unit/ Building: None
Cross Street: None

Phone: (416) 315-8288

2 $8.18

2 $10.00

1 $19.49

1 $19.49

Order Summary

Restaurant Address
Tim Hortons (56 Subtotal 897.12
Wellesley St, W)
Address: 56 Welleslay Tax $5.07
Street West Unit 104,
Toronto, ON M7A 1Y4

Total Inc Tax $102.19

Phone: (416) 944-3961

Tim Hortons (56 Wellesley St, W)
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